
�� ������� ����� 	�
��
��� 	�����
	������� 	������ ���
��� ���� ������

�����������������
�������

 
 
 
 
 

�

�

�

 

�

(A)     GE.03-61468    170603    170603�

�����������	���

��
�����
�����������������������������	�

�����������������������
�

�
��������������������� ��

�!�"���#�����
��������������	��$������
��
��

%�&�������������	�����
����'�(��

)���*+�
�

���������,��� ����������� �����
�-��.� ������

�

�

�

�

�

�/���*����������+���0(��

�1�������)�1���.� #	�.�
���'��� ��+�� �0(�����'1��� �23� ��2����)�'��4�� �	5�������
����� ���.���-�� ��30���
������+�� 4�� �6��� ��$� �7�8�9�:.�;�� ����<�.� 
�� �'1����)�1���*�����������=9� ���"���� >0(�?���.� 4��@�1<�� A	8��

Official Records Editing Section, room E.4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva��

�<���������)������B�����$���.�)�1���.�
��C�	�*�������� � �� �� � � � �� � � �� � � � �� � ���� � �� � �� � � � D���� ������� >0(������	����	�.� �	5��� ���"��������	��� E��*��
�F�����*G��
�

NPT/CONF.2005/PC.II/SR.2 
18 June 2003 
 
ARABIC 
Original: ENGLISH



NPT/CONF.2005/PC.II/SR.2 
Page 2 

�

��$��������H��IJ**K�
��
��

���������,��� �
-��.��


��
���	�����
��L�������	J* ��)���������=9�A����4��3��	J* ��)������������8���M��N�O8�����

��J*�����������F������	(����:����.�
0���F1L���
	J*����P���	���.����	���
��=9�:��O8���A����	�������Q��
�4$����8R��A�	����	59�
	$9�-������$�������
����	���4�����������:�������23����������J�<�����,*���#	$�� � �S�� � � � �� � � ���� � � ��� � � ��� � ���� �� ��� � � ��� ���� � ���� � � �� �� �� ����� � �� ���� � ���� � ������ �� � ��� �� ����� � �

��)T,�������U��!��8��!*����V��*$����	(�� ��4��N�J���������$���<��������V��W���A�	�����$�:���	3��
����������������A��*����#	$������ ������)�E���9�06*.�
����J�<���X�*����&�Y��FZ�����������J�<
����&�Y����	(�� ���

�������	(�� �� ����$�[�.�\���)����*���� ;�G�9� ����.�� �������������O��� ����	��� ���3������]�
��/^� ����'��� >0(�_��J*��
�$� ���0����������������������3����-��� �������*� ����$� ��K�B9�)��3�.�����2*$���`��
��/^�� #�.��<��<��a����$����

V�	(�����	��������0������O�������	����

������������������������b���$� ��	(�� ��/��c� �d����*���� �����X�2*.�I��M� ��� �	J* ��)�������
9�A����	�����A���
�����J�<���e�Gf��	(���������*���������.��*<��������7��
��L<����	(��������)�E������4��X�;�FZ�����
���3;�

������������������g������� ����*<��� �$�$M�=9�
�R�<� �������� �J�<��� ��,*���
h�� ����$� ��3���9�%L�.� ��,*���� #	$� �	(���������������������� �� ��� � � � �� � �� � �� �� � � � � � �� � � � �� � ��� � ���� �� �� � �� � �� ���� � ��� S�� �� � S�� �� � �� � � � �� � �� ��� �� � � � � �� � �� �
����������������*� ����$� �(0�G�.���	(�� ��>0(�=9�#�2�����
�2B�=9������������H��
h���FO8��L,����a�*���������B�� �������

�O6����	(�� ��i��.�	�$�����$�_G*��)�E���9�;�f�����2&�	����`��������$�j�����R�����A�	���k�*,.���

	��������������������k��(��g�����E�b��-�j�����,*����4��_�����@��Q�=9��`�����:�9�A����A����	�����N�Ol�:&��9�	���
�������#	$��	(����E��������*������B��,*������������	����$��	(�� ���dM�5��\�����������FZ�)�M�m�����B��*����A����������� � � �� �� ��� � �� ����� � � � ��� ������ �� ���� � �� �� �� � ��S�� � � �� � ��� ���

		���$�	�������#��*���=9���F,����(�����4������$��� �� �� �� ���� �� �� ����� ��S�� � � � ��� � � � � �� � �S�� �� �
���e�1���:��9�/(0�����eK���:�9���n��	��3������*�����	����� � ���������� � � ���� �� �� ��������� �S� � �� �S�� �� ����S�� ���
��K�	(��_��]�4$�����$��o��4���

����	(�� ��:.M�5������Z��:���=9���Q����J�<�����,*���-����(������&������K	(�_��]���F13�p�m�4��
�����������������	��$��	2$��$	*�.���(0�G�.�#�����F13�)��	]�F�.�)�E���9�06*.����R� ��FZ�V��W���e���
UK�������������������������S� � �� �S� � � �� � � �� �� ��� � �� ���� �� ���� �� �� ��� � �� ���� ���� � ��� � ������ � � ���� � �� �� � � ��� � ��� ������� � ���

���M�5�S�� � �� �� �������������������	����������Q	**<����M�Y������*<����#������;�G����)���q������
�	�� :�9�A�����)	�*<��\�
���������������L*�������2������3��, ��r�<�������<���	(�� ������9��

�����������������������3������j����8R��:��IK�*$��
0���#����������E��"��
�����C���s���
��=9���Q���t������ �0(���������������������� � � ���� � � � �S�� � � � ����� �� �� ��� � ���� � ���� � ������� �� �� � � ���� � ��� ���� ��� ��� �� ���� ��� ����� � �� �
�����������<�\�����8��� ����	���k�L����� �	(�� ��)�3��*���
$���� �� ��W���u	��� ��1�,�������	�1��� �0(� ��1L.��� 
��_1



NPT/CONF.2005/PC.II/SR.2 
Page 3 

�������W���42B����v����������8���
�	�1�����	J* ��)�������:�K�A01.�I�����������wh��:��1O.�
9����/�JK������ �� � ��� � � ��� �� �S�� � � � �� � � � ��� �� ����� ��� � ����� ��� � �������� � ���� �� �� �S�� ���� ����� ��� ��� ��� ��� � � �
�������"�2 ��)�1�.�*���4�� >FZ�� :��$�_G* �� ����������r�,����
<R �� ��W���u	��� ��1�,��� ����3� �����j� �����4��*<��

�������x� ����� �	(�� ��k��*���������� � � S� � �� �� � �� ��� � �� ������������������������� �J�<����y�z�� :{�����4��	�1��� �0(�[�f� ����B�	3��� ������N�J���
����������������J�<���4������L�������H��:1Q�	��|�����B�������������H������$�X�;��Z����.��	J* ��)�������
9�A���

������������2����� ��<�����	����&�<����� ��W���u	��� ��1�,��� ����3� �����j� :��}�
0��� 	�	�*������\���)��Oz��i��*<���
V	7���0(�~��1�����8R��)0f�� � � ���� � �� � ����S�� � � � �� � � ���

����)���2��������* ���d����*�������L�����L�}�4��.�\������	<���
���9������j�>F�.��8q�	]�=9���Q��
�������������������2���-��������#��.� �o��FZ� ����0��� ���O��� ����	��� ���3����-����*���
���*���4��	�G*���s3��I��3������<� �

���������J�<
��C�����������=9�-W����L,��F,.�����������d��	�����O.�=9����.�@������F������Z��:�9�A���
����������������t�$��
0�������*������L����Co�%G��-1*.� �oUK����2����� �����������K�G,�������	<���
���9� �����j�)�E�$��

��������3������j�������	�����*G*���)���2$������������
��	�����9����������dT,���4$�4��.�g��t���������W���u	�����1�,����������������� ��� � ���� ����� � ������ �� �� �� � �� �� ��� � �� �� � ��� ���� �� � � � ������� � ����
���$�
��8���
,3��

���������	J* ��)�������!�����������&��"���h���I�������	<���
���9������j�A��*�����h���
��=9���Q��
�������	������3����I1�*.�
��/^�:���	3��������5�a���	���)�;��o9�
���
��������{���������5�4�����0������O

��������������oh������*�����K�G,������*��
��������{�����
h�����L* ���d�	�3h.�-��_G*���b���$�����L����:�$�
���9�
,L.
���0������O�������	������3����-������}�
���*.��� � ������� ������� � ������� � ���� � �S�� �� �� � �� ����

����������������� ���5����4�	�1���4�0(� ���5��� �1�*L �� �sz��
9�A�����������C�����������
����$������F8��(�t���
��������������������9������Y��������E����4Lu���:���I1�.��(�����������J�<���)��	�����O*������*<�
�L��	��4�����2�<�
����������������������� ����� �� � ���� ���������� � � �� ������ ����� � � ���� � ������ �� � ��� �� � ��� �� � ���S�� ��� �� � � ��� ��� �� � �� � �� �� � � �

�����_��	���_�J*��������z����K�G,�������G���#��*�����������������2�K�
���*�����$�[�.������������ ��I��3��;9�:���=9���Q��
�W��!�������������������A��*���� ��$�
��*��V	7�� �0(� ~��1�� 
���*��� 
UK� ���2����� �������� C��s��� 0�G�.� �� �	(�� ��V��

�����������������!.�� ��������$�y��� ����,*����#	$�)����*�������	������8�*��
��4���� ����$�
��a�*���������S�� �� � ��� � � ���� ��� �� � � ���� �� �� ��� ������� �� �
_������F� ��
�	�1���-���0Y��4����

����=9���*����������������������$���*�.����Oz�� �0(�/���$�
��	3hK� �!���(����=9� ����������� �����]�4$���	Y��
���������������������4��I1"� ����b���$��g�����t�O����$��,*�*<� �o9��������'���
�	�1���4����	���	$���$�����	J* ��)������

�������)�E�	*$����$�I1.�.�\��� �����*����)��1*��

�A������s2*1<� ����
9�A������������������������� �J�<���#�	6*<�
-<���t�O����$�����B�/1���
��4Lu������ ���$��Q���I*,*��� � � ��� �� ��� �� �S�� � � �� �� ��� ��� � � ���� � � ���� � �� � � ��� �� �����



NPT/CONF.2005/PC.II/SR.2 
Page 4 

�


������,*����#	$��	(�� ��	�����&�$	���!��
M��*���
���3;���
���*����p	����@������,*����#	$��(��
��2�����
�������	(�� ��p������<�<��������<�����F��	*���i��*<�������*���	J* ��)��������d0f��\���t�O��

�����������������4������3�)��K�4$���6*���������.��*<�����*��<�.�@������"	"���',.�
���������M9������t�O���p	����@��
��������������������	�*�� 	��*���� ���1���.� �����z�� -��� ��4�� -�����3�4�� ���1* ��)����6 ��/J<�� ��L�*L*��� �������� �J�<��������������������� � � ���� � � ����� � �S������� ��� � �� �� � ��� ��� � �� � �� �� � � � � �� �������� � ��� �� ��� � � � � � ��� ��� ���� ��� � ���� �� �� � �
��

�������������'��1����� ������3��,�����W9��������)���������������
h��)�E�$����X�0����	�G�������2�����$�2{���*��*<��\�������������������������� ���� ���� �� ��� �� ��S�� ���������� ������ � � � ��� ��� �� ��� ���� � � ��� �����
������������<��������� ��V�	(��~����=9���O���L,�����.����	J* ��)�����������������701��
0������H��4���Z������$�:�9�A���

�������g�������	���*�� >�|��k��(� �>	������������������3�����y�z��)���2����#�`����$	.�
�������4��
UK� �0���
��������,*�����b
�����0������O�������	��������������������I������2�������������C��s���
��4��_�J*���4�����0������O�������	������3����!L}�/^�:�9�A���

�������������#M	������2*���FK�*��X�;������<��O,�����������{;�G��������.�
�2�����M	�����<���



��������������������3����-����B��� �7�3�.������$�_�	�*���>�|�����	J* ��)�������:.M�5��
0���#	�*���=9���Q��
������������)��3�.�s���>0(�;�G���GL.�
���>	������K��c���	(�� ����V��W���-�j���$�
��	3�������0������O�������	��

����)���G.��-�j��������#�$�>�����	$��������� ��)���2���������������V��W������K��c��V��W���-�j�-�O*�.�X�0��
���������������������	������3������������,*����#	$��	(����#�`����$	.���$�	$��.�
������	��������C����� ���	��I����\��

-����������2�<���������C��s���
��4��_�J*������0������O������=9���Q���4���� ���$�2{���'�M���H��$�O*<���

���������������������]�#	$�
�2B�=9���������F��	*���;�f�����M	���)����� ��A��1.�_��W�4$� ������ �2� �� >0(�F��.�!������������������������� �� � � � � � � � �� � � � �� ��� �� ��� � ��� ���� � �� �� � �� � � ��� � �� � �� ��� � � ���� � �� � � � � � S�� ��� �� � ��� �� � � � � ��� � �� � ���

�_������F� ��A�	���=9���K��Q����B�z����� �������c��
��������,*����#	$����������*����8��F��	.�=9���Q��
������������������� �����2Y������G.����	�.���)�3��*�������5�����1O ��)���������)����������$�����	���������������.�X�;
�����������������$	.�� ���2�����i��Z����� ��	6*� �� ��������)T,� ��� ��� �� ���2Y� ����	���F��� �� ��$	*�� �������� ���2��

����� ���_��*���2�K�a�	�����W����4����������	6*<��4Lu�\������� ���2�<�������$��Q�����0��������������


��������������������)�E���9� ;�f����$��<��<� ��2�.� �(	����� 
��/^� ��,*���� #	$� �	(���� �$��)�	�3h.� 
9� A���
��������1�*� ����)�3��*����-�����$��!G��6 ��	B���Q�1�����������9�� �����#�2�����V	7�>	����$��
9�A���������=

������������5��	(�� �����2,.���\���A�	���
�*v��3�������i�����:�9��������A�M�����	(�� ��������S����� ��� � �� ����� �� � ��� �� ���� � � ���� ��� �� � � � �� �� �� � �� ������ �S��� ��� �� ��� ��� � �� �����)�������
��=9���Q��
��������������������t�,��� ���� �.�*��� _W������ �2������ 4���� _��]���p������ ��$�
��*.� �� ����� 
h�� ����� ��2���.� ��	J* ���������������������� � � ��� � �� � � �� ���� � � ��� � � � � � ���� �� � � � �� � �� � � � � � �� ���� � �� � � �� ��� ����� ��� � ��� �� �� � S�� ��� �� ��� � ���

���	$��c����*���I��M�������<q�N������<���������_��]���$��<����t�,�����V��W���


	�������������������
�� 	�*�.� �0���g����� ��������\��� �	�	H�� ��,*����)��	]�k�	.� �	J* ��)�������
9�A��� �����*8������������������� �� � � �� �� �� �� � � �� ��� �� � � �� �� � ��� �� �� � �� � �� ��� �� � ��� � � � � � �� �� � ���� � ��� � ��� � �� � ��� � S�� ��� �
��������������������>0(� E����
�2��� ����� �u������J*���=9�a�*���� �$	.������I���
��4$� �����)��M� ��,*���� #	$� �	(���

�4���(FZ���	(�� �4��,�����
��Y��
���������������W�6 ��	B�p�GL�������W���)����H����	�* ��C������



NPT/CONF.2005/PC.II/SR.2 
Page 5 


�������.��K�	���	�����
����K����������������
�����������_��<�I�����:��=���
0���
��1�������}�	�R.�����K�
9�A����������������� ��� ����� �� �� ��� �� �� �� ����� � ��� � ���� ������S�� �� �� �� ���� �� ��� ��� ��
�����������]����<�������
�����`�K���� � �S�� � ��
�������������	(�� ������*�"�I�B��	������������42K������L5h��#��*������$���K�� 

������1O.���$	.�
�������������������������5�e�G6*�����������J�<
����&�Y��%2z��A�	���I�����2����:�9�A��������
���,*����#	$�)����*������L������*u�����8���A�	���4���	$�k��(������1���N�Y��E��*���0������������d���<�.

��*.� ��L,��k��(������������!���(����=9� �����]�A�2*5��� ��&��2�L���� �������1���� �������� �J�<��� ��,*���/1��� 	�����
�#�$�����L, ��>0(�=9���Q��	��4����%�{�
���3;�
���
���I2��G.��o�����


�����������N�J������o	$9���	(��2�����W���u	�����1�,�������3������j�A��*���#	$�=9���Q�����$��	Q
)���2����t�G.������,*����#	���:.����*������L����	�1����0(�A��*������,*����#	$�#�`��
�������B���
9�A���

��O� ��A���-�j�4���3��,�����<��<�����9�/�O*����W���u	�����1�,�������3������j��(F�.�\�����L, ���5���


����
h���30K�t��������L,��=9���*����#�$��5�)���\�����*G*���)���2$
�����5�=9�)���	���:{����
�������������
�h*���g�C���s��� �0(�
��)��P��	��������L,�� �d��$�	��� �o���
�������������p�2����#	����:G<��4$�N�$�� �0��

4Lu����@�<h���2����=9���������!,*G2���p�2��������B���$��	Q���(��{�08h.�
h����*G*���)���2����


��������������������� �����_�1O*���_��W�4$���,*����#	$�#�`����$	.�/^� �)��Y�� >0(����L.�
��� �����J��� :�9�A���
��K�B���)��3�.�s�����$�
�	�1���-�j�-���.�
�2B�����0������O�������	������3����)���2B�#�`������K�B����

 �����0������O�������	������3����p�*.�
��/^��X�;�=9��*�����������M�����K�	�R.��07�����2�����M	���������


�����������8R�����	<���
���9������j�
	$9���JB������������O,��������K�G,����K��.�����B�
��=9���Q�������S�� � � � ���� � � � ��� �� ������ � � � �� � � ���� � � � ����� � ������ � �� ��� ������ � ���� ��� ���� � � � �� ��� ��� �� ��
	�1����07������Y����������
h,����������"������t�O����-<�����
��������{�����4$� ������� � ���� �� � ������ ����� �� ��S�� ���� ������ ��� �� ����� � �� ���� � � ������ � ��� ��� ���>0(��&	d�4Lu������9��Z��,������ ��� � �� � ���

���0������O�������	������3����-����B9�A�3�.�s��A��G���_�1O*��������L�����K�G,�����


�������������������������/��.� �4���� �� �2`����)����������$� ���W���� ������������ ���8��)�����k��(�
��=9� ��Q������������������S�� � � � � � ��� �� �� � � ��� �� � ��� � � �� � �� ��� � �� � ���� � ��� ����� ��� � �� � �� � � �� � �� � �� � ��� � � �� � �� � �� ��
��������������������������)����*����,��
�2������,*����#	$�����.�����2������������� ��� � � ����� � ����� ���� ����� � ��� �� � ���� �� ��� ��� � � �� �� � ��� �S�� � ��������=9�=����4����� ��#��*5������R��������h

���	(�� ��4����������������������������� ����������<����������*<	��F��	.�a�	���-2*���06*��
��/^��X�;�=9��K�B����
����������4����%�{��n�
;h��\�����*G*���)���2$������t�O���	(�� ��)�3��*��������������	�$�=9�����K��$	.��X�;���$�E�����@�2*

�	�	��-K���������2����E�O$9����,*����#	$����5�����*������������2���������������	���E��"��4����%����2���

��������������������*3��Q�����2�����$�2{�)	2*$���!���(����
	��������������J�<���@�����O8��JK�L �:����3;�
,����(������,������	����J�<����,*���	B��� �������1��FK�*��������4��)	��.�\����3������������������A���



NPT/CONF.2005/PC.II/SR.2 
Page 6 

�

��������������������$�2��� �d	2*$��\��� �*�������1 �� ����9�=9�
�	�1���-�j� �$	.� �����2���� �$�2�� ����Y�� ���&���� �(��1*$��� �����K�
9
\������0������O�������	������3����=9����L����$	����	�*��	��*.�V	7���0(�~��1����2����>0(������&�������7���

�
����������������K��d0f��\���)��Oz����	$�����,*����#	$��	(����V�	(��	5���L,��p	����@���
��=9���Q�������������� �� ���� � � ��� ���� �� � � ��� �� � � ��� �� ��� ��� � � ��� � �� � �� �� � ��� � ��� � � ��� � � ���� � ��� ��� ��� �� ��
��
��������{�������G�*��������������������I$�Q�\������������J�<
����&�Y��%2z��A�	���!���	�5�������	����(�����K�
���B���

�������F��	*���>0(�����������������.��*<�����<��������� ��4�]���5�.��\���F��	*����(���p	����@����G�L*����`(�1����t�O������<
���������d���<�.�	�	]���_������(���c����GL����	1c�#����������K�#��*��������1���N�Y��	��������*K����

��������������p	����@������2������C�����@�1.�������	3����������2�������.�*����	5�
�G6*���
��������,*����#	$
���,������	����J�<��4������8���O���E�,�9�/^���5��<����t�,������<q�N��������_W������
�

�	�����������������������#�`������ :��$�y������(� � � ���K�� �V	��� :�L�� :.�;�	5��� ���Z�%��� ��,*���� #	$�
��=9� ��Q������������������������ �� ���� � � ���� � � � � �� � � � � ��� S�� �� � �� � � �� ��� �� ���� � � � � � � ���� � � ��� � �� ��� �� � � � � � �� � �� � �� ��
����������	������3�����<�<����������������-�j���E�8������J�����������_��]������0������O���#��<9�����.�=9�����0������O

����������������������
��5������7�
���L���	��3����"�4������z�������������O���
h�� ����K�@��*���	�	��4��	3����g�����E�b�
�����	*� ����2�*�������.��������������L*���#�	6*<��X�;�-��4Lu���:�9�A����I��*5���;9��9����2�<�����	6*<���������� � � �� ���� ��� ��S��� �� �S�� �� � �� ����� � ��

����������	���
�����F������	$���������	��� �d����*���A�	������������#	$�!������*���_��]�4Lu�������1* �����������K�G,������������� � � �� ��� ��� ����� �� � � � � � � ����� ������ �� ���� � ����� � ����
��0�����2�����)���	6*<����
��������,*�����

����W�
0���M��� ��i���*<���E���9������K�=9���Q�������*8�� �� � ���� �� � ���� �� � �� � ����� � ������� ��� ��� �� ��� S�� ��� ��#������������������_1�����:��1O*���������
���������	���>0(��S�� ����� � � ����� � ����

������(�	����
�!���� ���������������4��]�
��=9���Q���
��������,*����#	$� �	(������	�	�����3� ���L��/5���������������� �� � � � �� � �� � �� �� � � � � ���� � �� ��� �� � � � � �� � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ��� � �� � � �
p	����@�����J�<���	�	]����2$�M��$�	������1���N�Y��E��*���	���a�	������ �� � � ���� � �� ��� �� � ��� �� � ����� � �� �� � �� ���� � ������ � � ����� ����� � ��� � � ���� ������8���)���O*���
���3;����F

�F8h*����p	����@������7��)�	(�� ��e���4$���6*���=9��K�B���������(����)�	�	�*�������+��)�$���������
��������������p	����@�����J�<���	�	]����2$�#�����	�	��)��	]�F�.� ���8��)�	(����;�G�� E	������������� �:�9�A���

�A�8�g�$�_��]��b�#	�.�M��59��)��	J*���>0(�� �� �� �� �� �� � �� � �� � � ��� �� � �� �� ��� � ������ ����	�	��������������G��
�	�1���_�1O.�
��/^�����������J�<���4���S�� �� � �S���� ��S�� � � � � �� �� ������ ��� ��� ��� � ����� � ������ �� � ��� � �

���*��������� �������1* ����G� �������1* ��������=9�	�*����

��������������������=9�	�*�.�
��������,*����#	$��
������p	����@���A�{���!�����<��<�
��=9���Q��
������1��
����F�	*���� #�*��� �`Y���2,.� ��<�<���������������$� �	�2*� ��
������@����� �<��<�4$���6*���� ��������� �J�<
�����,���������������� �� � �� �� �� ��� � � � ���� � � � ��� �� ��� � � � � � �� ���� � ���� � ���� �� �� � �� � � �� ���

����������������������G��:���_�J*���������:�K���������b���$���������)���<�*���e�Gf������������J�<���A�2�*<��� ����1 �



NPT/CONF.2005/PC.II/SR.2 
Page 7 

�����������$��
���� �-�2����y��� ��FZ�4������ ��������.��*<��� ����*<���� ��������� #����������������� �� � �� � � �� �� � ��� � � � ���� � � � � � � �� � � ��� ��� � � ���� �� � �� � �� � �� � �� � � S��� ���� � �� �� ����������O*�����J1���A�2
����� ������ �������� �������� �J�<������ �������F'���� �������� �J�<�������������� ��@�K	���C����� ���B9� #	$�)���2B�� �

�������������������K������������J�<
����&�Y��FZ�A�	���4���������)���2����FK�.���� ��������.��*<���
M��*����
&�0���
���*�	<����,*����#	$��	(�������������������� ��4����	��
���*�������Y��_��W�4$���,*�����Z��Q��H��������*� �$������������������ � �� ���� � �S� � ��� � �� ���� �� �� � ��� �� � �� � �� �� ��� ��� � �� � ��� �� � � ���� ����� � ���

�������������������=9� ������ �� ��������� 
�	�1��� ���l�� �
�	�1��� -�2H� �$��, �� t��Y�� )���2B�� ������� A�2�*<�� ��
�����������O�����2�����)���	6*<����

������������ ����*��!���� �d0f��\��� F��	*���i��*<�������������G����V�	(��� -��_G*�� �c� �	(�� ��V�	(�� -�j�_��]
��������������N���*������,����`Y���	(������$���L1 ��_�	�*���������*�������������N���*���
���*8�����G���������30����������������� � �� ����� � �� ���� � � ���� � �� � �� �� �� �� ����� �� � ������� � �� ���� ����� � ����� � �� ����� � ���� � ���� � �� �� �� ��� � � ��
��������������������O,������� ����*�9�
�����	(����-B��
h,��p	����@����}R����)�B��G��E���9�=9� �d�$��� ���������

����������������� �J�<���4�� ����8�_W���� E�,�9�=9� ��������������� ��2$������������$���������F��	.� ������!����)	2*$��������� �� � ����� ��� � ��� �� S�� ��� � � ��� � � � �� ��

������N�(�����JK�L��=9�������������	������������2$����8���F��	*���4�����	$����������)�������� � � ����� �� � � ���� ��� � �� ����� �� ������� � ���� � � � ���S�� � � �� � � � ��� ��� ����� � �S�� � � � ���� � ����� �� � �� ����

������������	6*<�������*��!���� �����.�\��� ������
9�A�����������#	$�#��*5��
�2B�-��������������O�����2�����)��
��2� ���o���.�������	�������LY���d���G.��������	���)����G.���4��F13��	$�=9�����2������*1����
��������,*���

���� ��
�	�1�������0������O�������	������3����-��
�	� ���0(����

����������u9� �!���� 
��=9� ��Q������������������,*��� �JK�L�� ��2Y� �������� ��5��(� ��,*���� #	$� �	(���� 
h�� ����� ����������������� �� ���� �� ��� � � ��� � � ��� �� ��� � � � � � � � � �� ��� �� � � � � �� � �� � � � ��� �� �� � S�
��������������\���
�	�1����]����*����K����*� �$�
�������H��A0��=9��$	.��
������p	����@���-��,.�����������J�<��

4L��I���N������X�0��#��������$��	(�� ��=9�	������.�g��

	����%*�K�*<���	����
�]����<������������������\����	�	H���������)��	J*���
	�*����	�5�������<����
9�A��

���������������������t��� ���1*$��
����J�� ��������#�	6*<��������G�����$����
9��a�	���4���*�������.��(�g������������
���������a�	��������#�`����%<��e���.�=9���<� ���R��4���	J* �������&�<����
9�A�������������<�����	������<������

�23���b���$�����	6*<���'1����	G�*��.�g�y��z��:�����$�p	����@������,*����#	$���L,���Y� � � ��� � �� �� ��� � �� � �� ��� � ���� �� � ��� D��� �� � � � ���� � �� �� �� � � ���� � �� �� �� ��� ��� � � ���� � � �� ����

	
���������������������������� 	5�� ��L,.� ��,*���� #	$� �	(���� 
�� ���� �V�W� ���	3� ��<����� ��]��� 
�� =9� ��Q��������������������� � ��� ��� � � �� � �� � �� � �� ��� �� � � � � �� � �� � � � �� � � �� �� � � � ��� � � � �� � � � ��� � �� � �� � �� � �� � �� ��
a�	���4����#�`�����<�<��������X�;�=9��K�B������	J* ��������701.�\����������
����$��FK�.��'1���:����

������������������H��>0(�
������������J�<�����,*����N�(�����JK�L �p	����@����}R������0������O�������	������3����
��������������,*����#	$��p	����@��� ��	���*���F��	*���-�� �%K��*.���� ����L*.�
���'1��� ����t������ �0(�����������=�.�



NPT/CONF.2005/PC.II/SR.2 
Page 8 

�

�#�$���%�L<�����3���:.	�$�
0����2����@�2*���������2�����$�2{��d	2*$��\������12���� �����_�1O*������8
����!���(����#�������,������	����J�<����$�A��Y��0K����	������

	����������� #����i���*<����}R � ��F�J*���A�2$���
9�A�����������$�	2*�.�
���'1��������}R � ����*z�� ���"������
��� #�$�i���*<�������������������L,.�\���� ��*�2�.�\�����8���F��	*���� ��2�������V��W��� ��	�* ��F��	*��� �2&����

��,*����#	$��	(�� �A��G���_�1O*���
�2B�=9����������3�*, �����������{����� �� ��� ��� � � ��� � �� ��� �� � ���� ��� ����� �� � �� ����� �� ����� � �� ���� � � � ���S�� ��� ���������A0��/^�:�9�A��������
�#�2���������*�����8�:G<��4$�N�$������3�#�2���������8���1�5�.�t�������0(���/5�����	(�� ��=9�� ������� � ��� � �� � � �� ���� � �� �� � ����S�� �� �S���� � ��� ��� ����� � �� �� � � � ���� � �� ���� ��� ��� ��

���FO8��	����	J�.�	����Oz��>0(�
���������	(�� ��4��N�J��������W���u	�����1�,�������3������j�������S�� � � �� � � �� �� � D��� ���� � � ���� � �� ��� �� � ���� � �� ���� � �� �� � �� ������ �� � � � ������� � ������ � � ���� � � � �� �� � �
�������������* ���������A�����-��i���*.��� �������2������!��*� ����$��FO8�������4������L�������H��:1Q���8�
�2���

��������� �J�<��� �������������������`�������$9���$���W���u	�����1�,��� ����3� �����j��<�������]������X�;���$� E����
��������������������*��������������C��s���V���*<���:.���<�#��*5��=9���������)���2����=9�	�1����0(����5�	3R����(����

���^� 
�3� \������������L��� ����H�� :1Q� �� �(0�G�.� 
� �����������A�LQ�� 4�� �LQ� 
�� 	����<� �<����� ��]��� 
�� �3;�
��M����Y���<�����	������<������)�B��G ����

		��������������������������)�������L*��� ��2�*�� ���z�� ��G���� �2����!.���%�&���� ��5�W�\��� ����1 ��=9� �`���� :����������������������� � ���� � ��� � �� �� ���� ��� ���� �� �� �� ��� �� �� �� �� � � � �� �� � ��� ��� �� � � � � � ��� �� � ����� � �� � � ���� � �� � �
���\�������1 ���(������	*� �����������������L*����)	$�G ��
h,�����0������O�������	������3����@��,�����B�KU��IH�$�

@��, ��=9�#�2�������$���,*����#	$��	(����V��W��-�j��5���������)�������

	�����������������	(����#���9�����������J�<
�����*������M����4���� ��:���*���� �E�K����<�������]���
��=9���Q����������������� � �� � �� �� ��� ���� � ������ �� � �� �� ����� ���� � ��� � ��� ���� �� �� ����� ����� � �� � � � ��� � �� � �� � �� � �� � �� ����
h,��
�����$�_G* ��)�����
�����K�����	��F��	.�06*�������K����������������������W9���� ���������L���p	����@����� ��� �� � ����� ��� �� � ��S�� �� ���� � � �� ��� ��� � �������� �� ��� � �� ����� � ������ �� �� ��� �� ��� ��� �� � �� ���� � � ���� � �

�����#�$�i���*<���}R�������������������.��*<����J�<���eG8��	(����/��c�:.����*����
��)��*<
�����#����0L(�
������*<����J�<�������)���`���eGl��<�������]�����=9�����.��
	��
��������r����4���n���*�����eG8���	5��

���=9� ����5�
�����������������)��*<� �	(���� ����$�[�.�\���e�G6*���V�	(��X�0�� ��M���*�� ��	5���������������� � � ��� � �� � �� � � �� ��� � � ��� � ��� � �� � ���� � �� � �� � �� �� S�� � �� �� � ��� � � �
����1.�\�����

����
��)���`�2����1�������	5�����������Y��r�������1�������	5����

	�������(0f��\�����8���p	����@���)�E���9�i��*<���)��*<��	(������$�_�	�*����#���:����30K��>	��:����
�����(;�G�� #	$�4$�A�R���FZ� �������������������� ��s �� �L<��� �	(����/��c� :���=9� ��Q�� �X�;�=9� �K�B����������

���������������������"�=9� ����.��*<��� �������� ����Y��r������e�Gf� �2*��<� ��	J* ��)���������<����� ��]���!��
�c��(��*������)��*<��	(����/��
�������#�$����o�>�����	$�������
����������)��*<��	(�����`.�
����� ��4��
���
�
����5��0K�����A����
���3����s2������������?���*����0(�	����(	�	}�4Lu�������������*���(��L<����	(����
9�A���



NPT/CONF.2005/PC.II/SR.2 
Page 9 

W�6 ������� �I'����o9���4�	�1���!���	�	H������.��*<�����	�����<�2�����	$�����g��������	�	H����������
��,*����#	$��	(����4������������� ��/��c��2d����*����E�K������$�4�	�1����

	������E�����L,��
0�����1������������)���2����#�`����F13������a���A�M�����<�������]���
��=9���Q���S��� � �� �� � ��� � �������� ������� � ��� ���� � ���� �� ����� �� ���� ��� � ��� �� ��� �� � � � ���� �� � ��� ��� ��� �� ��
���L�����:*G��K�4���������]����$	���
�2�����������N���*������,����`Y���	(����=9�� �����#�2�����=9����� �� � ����� � ����� � �� ����� � �� ���� � � ���� � �� � �� ��� ��� ���� �� � �� ��� ��S�

����L1��X�����0(�;�G��E	�S�� �� �� �� � ����� � �� �� ���� ���

	���������������������M����� �23�p	����@���#�`���� ����(� �����$��L,�� �������� �J�<���4�� ����8�_W���� E�,�9�
���3;�������������������� �� � �� �� � � � � � ��� � � �� � �� �� � � S�� �� � S�� � �� � � � � �� ��� � ���� �� �� � �� � � � ����� � � � ��� � ��� ��� � �� � � � �
����������������.�����O.�
����,*����#	$��	(����4������������� ��V�	(����
��������,*����#	$�#�`�������	���� �0(���

������������������N������ �������� �J�<���4�� ����8� ��O��� E�,��� ����� ���3�,2���-��<��5� ��^9����<����� ��]�����h�������������������� � �� � � � ��� � ���� �� �� � �� � � � ����� � �� � �� � ��� �� � ���� � ��� � � �� � ��� � �� � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � ��� � �� � �� � � ��
������������#����i���*<����}R��>	2*$��
0����������A��*����=9��$	�����<q����Q
��������������<����t�,���
h,��

��2����V���*<��4Lu������������������� ��O� �� >0(��8��� �������� �J�<���4�� ����8� ��O��� E�,�9�����4����������������S�� ��� �� � ���� �� � � � � �� � ��� � ���� �� �� � �� � � � ����� � �� � �� � ��� ��� � � �� � � � �� �����]��� ����
���������������������)�������a�	���
�������=9�	�*�.�
���'1���t����������<����t�,�����N�Y��	���F2�*������2$�
����$��<����

=9������������H��M���������4����%�{���W9����	�K���K��* �� ������������ � � ��� ������� ��� �� ��� �� �� �� ��� �S� �������� �����O� �������,������	����J�<����,*���-�����

	������������������������� ����L1�� @��,��� =9� �$��� �p	���� @��� �}R�� :��� ����� 
0��� tMh �� E�M9� >	��� _��� 4$�N�$����������������������� � S�� �� �� � � � � � ��� � �� �� � � � �� � � ��� � � �� � � � � � ��� � � �� �� � � ��� � � ���� ��� �� �� ��� � ��� � � � � � � ��
��������������������O,������� ����*�9�
���� ����K��V��W��� ��	�*��� �����}�FZ� �	(����-B��
h,���}R ���8���)�B��G�

���B���$��	Q��23��,*����#	$��	(������W9�������z��E��G��������*���t�1<�-� ����������������

	�����������������������O���#�	6*<����A�	���-�j�_��A	8���
���
��������,*����#	$�#�`������.��'1���:���=9���Q��
���C����������G���<�������]���	������X�;���$�E��������2�����i��Z
�����������$�2{�
h,����0(���:�1*.�
0

���������������������=9� ���,*���� #	$� �	(������ ��K��W��I����\��� 
�	�1��� ���K� �c� �
�	�1��� -�j� �$	��� �'��M� ��H��!�������4����� ����������������������� �� �� �� ��� �� �� � � �� � ���� � � S����� �� � � ��� � ��� � �� ����� �� ��� ��� �� �� ����� � �� � � � � �� � ����� � ��� � � � �� � ���� � �� �� � ��
�������2����>0(����E���1����3��, ��������� ������ � �� ������������ � �� �����������������O�������	������3����-��*�������,���)���2����#�`���������<�������]���	�R���������������� ������� � ������� � ���� ����������� ���� ���� � ������ ��S�� ���� � � ������� � ��� �� �������0���

����������B�z����������)���������2&���������������.����2$��������G��k��,��������������2����������>��1*$����(������������ �� ����� � ����� �� ��� ����� ������� ���� �� ��������� � �� ���������� � �� ������ � ������� � ���S��� � ���� ���� ���� � ���

������������������������L* ��)���2���� #��G � ����1O*�� ���0��� ���O��� ����	��� ���3������$������<����� ��]��� 
9� A���
������ ��
�	�1����	$�	���.�>������� ��� ���� �� ������ � � �� ��� ���� � �����3����-����*�����\���)���2����)���G.����K�B9�)��3�.������$���	�R���23

����������������3�*, ���	�	H��V��W�����"	��������1 ���
������N�(�����JK�L ����0������O�������	������3��������1���<�������]��
������O�������	������3������	J* ��)���������<�������]���!���$��Q�������2�������h ���H�� ��
h,�����0��



NPT/CONF.2005/PC.II/SR.2 
Page 10 

�

�
��������������������	Q�� �#������i���*<����}R��p�m�
�2��� ���� ��A�	���-�j�-���2���� >	�����	�*<��	3�� ����F8������������������� �� � � � �� � �� ��� � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � �� � � �� � �� ���� ��� � � � ��� � �� � � � � � � � ��� �� ��� � �� � �� �� � � �� ��S�� � ��
�4Lu�������h�����G*<���i���*<����}R��A�2$��A�	����$����	 ����&���������1����H����	�$��'1���:�����$

��4����������*����i���*<���)��}R��A	8��1�*L ���sz��

����
s���	����
��&��H����A��������K������	���)��	���������G���=9��R��g�����1���N�Y��E��*���
9�A���� �� � ��S�� �� ����� � ���� ��� � ���� �� �� � ���� ��� � ��� ��� � ������ � � ����� ����� ��� ��
������� ���������������
���������z����$�E��������:*1Z��4�$��	�� ����L�$� ��G��]�k��(�
���B������������������ � � ����� ��� ��� �� ���� �� ��� ����� � � � �� �� � �� S��� � � � � S�� ��� � � ��� � � �� � � � �� �������
��=9���Q����O8

����Y��)���<�*������M9�)��2*5����	d����������J�<
���2*+���&������#�	6*<������� ��� ���� � �������� ��� � �� �� ��� �� � ���� � ������ �� � ��� � �� ��� ���� ���� �� � �� � ���

�	����1Q�����1 ����3������� ��M��b���#	$�
�	����2���}R �����*z�����"����	�R.��&��H��
���3;������sK
���	�	�	���O8�����4��
��J*��������	�R.�����

�����g�:�9�A����(��	������������J�<����`��g�$�����9��b�F13�#	�.�M����� � � � �� ���� � ������ �� � ��� � � �� �� ��� ����� � �� �� �� � � ��� �� ����i���*<�����2$�
��=9���Q��
��������������������g�#	�*��� �0(�4L���8q��!5�!�����	�.�I��5�	�������O.����2$�
�L.�
���'1���\������,*����#	$��	(������������������������ �� � � ������ � �� � ��� � �� �� � �� �� S�� � � ��� � � � �� ������ � � ������ � �� � � ��� ��� � ����� ����� �� ��� ��� � � ��� � �� �

���2$�)�E���U��
��5���4��F�3���
�*�������)����*����X�;�������4����J�<
����&�Y��A�	����oh,��I�G.��\
��,*����#	$��	(�� �r������i���*<����}R��������������#�`�������&������������(��	(�� ���`.��X�;�-��

�A�	���/����4�����K�����������	��)����*����:2�$	.��'1���
0���
������p	����@����
��������,*����#	$
��<
����&�Y�����������J�������������������$���,*����#	$��	(������$������ ��V��W���
������	���A	�����2L��)	3��	����������������� ��� �� �� ��� ��� � � ��� � �� � �� �� ��� ��� ���� �� � � ��� ������ � ���� � � ����� � � �� � � ��� ��

����������� �L,�� p	���� @���)�B��G�� �����c� #��*��� ����������_��*�� ��,*���� #	$� �	(����/��c� �8q� #��*��� k��(�
����������
�����������J�<
����&�Y��FZ�A�	���_��\�����1������������)���2����������������������4�� �����*.�����:�9�A���
��h� ��>0n����* ��)�B��G ������K��	1��
��p	����@����}R����$�!�*����� ����� � ���� ����� �� � �� ���S�� � ���� ���� ��� � � ���� � ��� � � � �� �� �� � ����

���������������������	���'1���:����4�������������$	*����8�� ���<����L,.� �������� �J�<���4�� ����z��_W�� ��
���3;������������������� � � � � ���� ���� � � � � �� � � �� ��� � �� � ��� � � � �� ���� � � � �� � �� ��� � ���� �� �� � �� � � � ����� �� � � ����� � �� � � � �
�����������t�,���� ��<q�N�����2,��� #��G �� �0(�_�1O.�t�O��<�� ����������&��<9�eK����$�/�'*��� ����B�=9���Q��

�����������	5�-B�������0������O�������	������3����)���2������������dT,���@��89����,*����#	$��	(����=9�#�2����
��F�J*�����������8������������*.�\���F��� ��������M���� � � ������� ����� � �� �S�� ���� �� ���� ���� ��� ������ �� � � ���

�������������M��*���2$�C������	2*�.�
�����������$�
���3;������������� ����*�9�
�����	(����-B������)��{��O'�������������� �� ���� ������ �� ���� � �� � �� � � �� �� �� � �� �� � � ��S�
��1������������)���2����������z��E��G��������*���t�1<�-���������O,�����

����������������������<�������]�����	J* ��)�������:��9�I����.�
0���t�G.��������J�<���eGz���s ��)���G.����/5������������������ �� � � ������� � �� ��� � ����� ��� � ��������� ��� � ��� � ���� ���� ��� ����� �� � ��� �� ���� ���� ������ ���� � � �
�����������������
�3�
9����(F�	.���$�%�����J�<���>0(�4��f���$�t�G.����0(�[���:G<���	��



NPT/CONF.2005/PC.II/SR.2 
Page 11 

���������������������=9�A�	���-�j��$����	����(;�G���	1��g���������N���*������,����`Y���	(����
��:G<��4$�N�$��
�	�����0(�����	��
�L.�
���'1���\�����������������A����#�� ����������$�_�	�*����

�������/5������������������O�23� ���L���� ����.	��� �L����� �3���	3R�� ��� ���,*���� #	$� �	(����=9� ���3� #�2���
������������(�05��0]�
��=9�
�*�3������&��<9��	�7�� �$�������������J�<���4������8�����������3������j������
9�A���

�.�����<��L,���_�������$���1���	(�� ��4��N�J�������W���u	�����1�,��a�	���-2*����u�(������:�������
�(�����4$�A�	������$���W���u	�����1�,�������3������j���)�O�����@���9���$��2�����'1����

�������,.�	����
�����3������j����L,.�\�����,*����#	$��	(�������	�	��V�W����	3����L��/5�

��#	���� �����#�`����p������<�<�����������,*�����

�
���������������������J�<���!�� ������ �(����� 	�	�� 	]� ���������a�	��� -2*��� >M�5��
0��� #	�*���� ������/5���������������������� �� � �� � �� ��� ��� � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � ��� � � �� �� �� � � �� � � ��� � � � ����� S�� ��� � � � �
N�(���������������I2$���23�)���2�����y�z������`��I2$��	�����0������O�������	������3����
��=9���Q��

�$��=9��$��������������2������� �����2Y������G.��(�������

������$�2���� ������3��,���
��=9�����,*�����N�(��������� �����Q�����.��*<�����������B�=9���Q��
���,������	����J�<����,*����13����sL���A�	����1Z����$��B���������(�����2�����

�	����������������� #	$� �	(������V��W��� A�	��� #���� ��5�Y9� #�� �� ��3�� 
9� A������������������ �� � � �� � ���� � � � ��� � �� � � � ��� ����� S�� �� �� ��� ��� ��� �� � �� � ����������A��*���� #	$�)��5� -��� �(� ��,*��
�����5��
��������,*�����������������������3����K�B���)��3�.�s���� �������2*$�������.�����&����V�	(����2,.�
���'1���

GL���4��	��c���*����E������$����0������O�������	������3�����	$�� ��
�	�1������s.�\���)���2����)���G.����2L��E����

������������������4���n�J���������	��� �d����*�����W���u	�����1�,��� ����3������j�k��*���E�M9����1���:����4$�N�$��
����,*����#	$��	(���������������������07����������J�<���C�������5���$������	J*��
��a�	���-2*�����$�!�*��:�9�A���

����������� #	$� �	(����4��N�J�����4$� :��	$�� �	�1����������#�L5���)���2����� ���z�� :.����*��� #�*��� :���*���� ��,*�

������p	����4������L�������H��:1Q�	��|�
h,��k�*, ��
	$����

�������������������#�$���)��<�\���)����*���4������
������p	����@���a�Y��A	� ��
���3;���������A��������
��������
�����������J�<
����&�Y��A�	�����$�
9����������J�<���e�G6*����^�	*��������� ���(�����������4��	��c�����.

������������������������I���N����������.��*<��������7���J�<���eG8��	(����;�G���	1��
���'1����y��z��:�����$�
4L���"����0�G�.�����*�����2$����<���L,�����W���������*�����h���
h,���E�����,�����E���9�
�����������*z�����
�#���������



NPT/CONF.2005/PC.II/SR.2 
Page 12 

�

����_�������$���1��
����5���������N���*������,����`Y���	(����;�G��#	$�
���������A�	���-�j��$��
��������N���*���
���*8���
�������$�:.�;�I�������E������=9���	(�� ����$�_�	�*���=9���-�j���$�
9�A���

�*�������*�������Y��V��W��� ���S�� �� ��������� ��� �� � � ����L�����	(�� ���y�z��_�J*���#�`��0�G�*��#M	�����*����a� ����<�������$	���FK��

���������������������O,������� ����*�9���$��`5�i�K�
h,��i��G*����(���8������$��2���=9���Q����������:����4$�N�$��
��*����p	����@����}R��:��������
0���tMh ��E�oU��F8h*�����$�/�'*��:�2$�C������
h,��E��q�_K��.�=9����

���������������������#	$�
h,�� ��&������)���G.���� ��������� �J�<���4�� ����z�� ��2������_W��2��� �'��1��� ������ 	�	��4�� 	3��
��,*����#	$�������p	����@��������!��	B��*�����	$���$���	Q���)����������$����������`�����,*���� �� ��� ���� � ��� � � � �� � � ���� ����� � � �� ��� � ��������� � �� �� ���� � � ��� �� ��� ���� �� ���������� � �� �� �� ��� ���

�������	����)��
���M�s�����
��J*���E��$���<����	���M������p	����@�����M��:��=���
0���
��1���	��
�	�	���O8�����4���

�����i���*<���}R��������$�_G* ��)���� ��0�G�.���#	�.�M��59�#	$�E�M9������1�l���,.���M�s���
9�A���
�� #�$������������� ��,$��	���� ���2����)��Oz�� ���l�� ����������	��.�X�;��� �c� �
������p	����@��� ���* �� ����&�

������$�	����	1c�V��*$�������������)���<�*������*������M���_��J*�����W�����	��.����������J�<
����&�Y��A�	���� ��� � � �� ����� �� �� �� �� � �� ����� � ����� ���� � ������ ��������� � ��� �� � ���S�� � ���S�� � � ����� � ������ �� � ���� ��� ��� � � ��
$�t�G.�������������N���*������,����`Y���	(����;�G��E	1���J� �����Y����
������p	����@���E	���$�<���

����)��*<� �	(���� ;�G��������������)��*<� �	(���� #���9���<����� ��]���� �	J* ��)�������!�� ��s ��	���A�	���	��.�� �
������p	����@����}R�����2*<������B�����������d�<��<������������J�<�����������*�����������J�<
����&�Y�

��-B���
������p	����@�������4���2�������O,������� ��
h,���	(����

�
���
���I����.�	��)���2�������������J�<������|����5�
�����,���4�������p	����@����}R��
���3;�
�E�,�9����2$�
�����G��B���������N���*������,����`Y���	(����;�G��E	��)��2*5��
���������	����	1 ���$���

����c�F�.�	�����a���#�`��-��<�A	�����������������	6*<��������������������������J�<������O*���O8������=9���Q��
���������� ��� �� ��,*�	��)����.��*<�� k��(� 
��=9�� ����L�*L.� ����	6*<����������� � �� ��� � �� ��� �� � ��� ���� �� �� � ��� � � �� � �� � � S��� ��� �� S�� �� � �� ������������	d� �W�v�� _����� ��$���1.� �0��� �(������������ � � � � � �� � � � �� ��� � �� � � � ��� � � D�� � � � �

������������������ ��&�Y��%2z�� A�	��� E�K�� �	�� ��$� �(F���
��*�� \��� ��,*���� #	$� �	(���� ����	������������ �J�<

�d����*�����������������B�=9���
������p	����@������2$��
��������,*����#	$����2$�!��	B��*���=9���Q��

�������)�;���h�23���,*����#	$��	(������W9����8���,*�����

��������������������2���FZ�����=9���,*����#	$��	(����	�	}���1��c�¡�\�����G����
���3;����#�$��
������2,.�
���������������p	����@���)�B��G�����������
��������,*����-������	(�� ��=9�� �����#�2���������4��������������*������������������ � � ���� � ��� �� � �� � ���� �� � � ��� � � ����� �� ��� ��� �� � ���� � �� ���� ��� ��� ���� �� � �� ��� � ��� � �� � � ���� S�� �� ���



NPT/CONF.2005/PC.II/SR.2 
Page 13 

�y	89��t	��� ���������A���� �0(��� ��Q�����)����*���� ����	���A	���� �2L��)	3������������������ ��4��
��=9���Q��������S�� ��� � � ��� � � � � �� � �� � �� ��
�������I1�*3��\���A�	���E�M9�����*���#	$���������������K��W��I����\����-�������L�����������J�<
����&�Y��A�	����3�������������� �S���� � ��� � ���� ��� �� ��� ���� � � ���� � ������ �� � ���� ��� ��� � � ���� � � �

�������
���������z��4$�A�	�.�g����,*����#	$��	(����������� � � ����� ��� ��� � �� �� � ��� � �� �� ��� ��� � � ��� � �� �����������������
h,��i��G*�����p	����@����}R��@�,��
���'1���
��������������V�	(������1 � ���K�� �������� �J�<
�� ��&�Y��FZ�A�	��� �������� ���� �� �������)���2����������������� � �� � �� � � � ���� S�� �� � ��� � ���� �� �� � �� �� ��� �� � � � � � � ��� S��� ���� �� � ���� ���� � �� � ���� � �����
��������,*���� #	$

�#�$�������$�_G* ��
������p	����@���
�����

�	�����������������#	$� �	(����4��N�J����� ��W���u	��� ��1�,��� ����3� �����j� ������ �	,��
<h.���M�s���
9�A���
��������������O�23� ���L���� ����.	��� �L����� ��O��� �3����2*L��X�0��� �����9� #�2����� ���3� ������/5�.�� ���,*������

���������J�<���4������8��

�������*<�3�	����
�����G����� ���������������3�� �(��1*$��� ��,*���� #	$� �	(���� ����.��
��� ����B���$� �	Q�����������S��� � � �� � ���� ��� � �� ��� �� � � � � �� � �� � � � �� � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � �
����������������� ����� �3��, ��!�h*�� ����9� #�2�����=9�A�	���-�j� �$��� �
������ ��,*���� #	$� #�`���� ���<�<��������������������� ��� �� � �� ��� � � ���� �� ���� � �� � �� �� � �� � � � ��� � �� � �� � � � �� � � ���� � �� ��� �� � � � � � �� �� � � S��� �� �� ���
9�A���

�������������	(��2���#�*���A��*�����������(��3�*,��V�	(���"	"�_��]�
�2�������������������� � ��� � �� � �� �� � ����� ��� �� � �� �� � ��S�� ������������!�h.���
��������,*����-��
���������������� ���O��� ��2�����)���	6*<��� ����.�� �
������p	����@��� ������������$�-���*���� �	(�� �� ����.� ������4Lu� :����������������� �� � � ��� ����� �� � ����� ������ S�� ��� � � �� ���� � �� �

\���)��3�.�s��������)���2�����_�J*��������* ����K�B���)��3�.�s�����0������O�������	������3������*�B����

�������FQ�	����
������3����������������	����F�J*���������=�������	���0���I"	5�\�������^���)���O*���
9�A��

���������������J�<�� ��,*���� ���*� �� �	���* �� �W�6 ��� 
����	��� ����*<����4���� ��������\��� ��2*� ��)��	J*��� ��*���$
,������	���������&�<��������

��������������������-�j� �$����� ������3��, ���b���K�B9���O8�>��1*$����	(�� ��=9� ���8R�� ���3�#�2����������/5������������������� �� ��� � � ������ ����� � �� ���� � ������ ���� � � � �� ���� ��� �� � �� ��� � �� S�� � � � � ��� � � � �� � ���� �� � �� � � � �
����9�#�2�����=9�
�	�1����������<9��L,.����,������	����������J�<����,*���	B��� ������3��,�������9�
9�A����S�� �� � ��� � � ��� � �� ���� �� � ���� �� � � ��� �� ��� �� ����� � ������ ����� �� � ����� ����� ��� ���

���-������������.��������^9� ��� �� �� � � � �� �� � ��� �S����� �V��W�����	�* ����,*���

��������������������<����� ��]��� !�� ����.��*<��� �����7�� �J�<��� eG8� �	(���� ��$� -���*���� �����3��� /5�.�
�����	����������)���<�*���eG8�������$�	$�������������<�����$�_�	�*����*��
����h.���	J* ��)��������� � � �� ����� � ����� ���� � ����� � � �� � � �� �� �� � �� ���� �� S�� �� � ��� ��� �� �� � ����� ���� ��� � ��� ��� � ����� ��� � �����

�����+��#	�*���
��
<R ��4��
9�A����4������A�M����
������p	����@����b����2����)��Oz���Z������M
�:�K�N�Z� ��������������5����������N���*������,����`Y���	(����;�G��E	��)��2*5���_��*���2�K�:���,.�4$�N�$��

������������X�0�� #��������$� �	(�� ����$�	���t	�.����-��.�g�\���A�	��� �������	*$���4���	�������=9� ������ �$��������� �� � �� � � � � � �� � � ��� � �� S�� ��� �� � �����A�
��������N���*���)�F�G.�E���9��



NPT/CONF.2005/PC.II/SR.2 
Page 14 

�

�����
0����<������tMh ����$�/�'*���p	����@����}R����W9�����L������������A0������B�=9���Q��
����O,������� ����*�9�
�����	(����-B��
h,��i��G*���E	��4Lu��5�>	���A�W��

������������ ���0��� ���O��� ����	��� ���3���� ��	��
9�A������������O,����
,3�� ���� �� �������� �O,����4��_�J*�����$
��K�B���)��3�.�s��������,���)���2����� ������!����_�1O*������2�$	.�4Lu���$�������������A��������

�� �������,*����#	$�#�`����:�$�¢Z�����E����������L,.�)����������$�V��W�����	�* �����������`��
9�� ��� ���� �� ��� ��� � � �� �� ��� ���� �� � �� �S��� � �S�� ���� � � ��� �� � �� ���� �� �� �� � � ���� � � ��������� ���� � ��� ��:�9��
�(����.���������'1�����A�	���4����	� �������������� ���������)���2����_��W�4$�������:���]�4Lu�#�`�����0(��� � � ���� � ��� � � ���S��� ������ � �������� � ��� ���� � ���� �� � �� � �S�� ������� � �� � � �� �� ������ � �

�������������������A���� �0(����	2*� ��)���� ��
���<�	�3h.�� �d�<��<�i���*<�� ����$�!�*��\��� ��������� �J�<
�� ��&�Y�
�#�$�i���*<��
�}R�
����#�$���������

��$��������H��I�K����
��
�

����������


